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Malaise, Gordon

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:17 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Malaise, Gordon

Subiject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0009
Attachments: Community Intervention Program Funding.docx

From: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 2:11 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Ley, Emily A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
- Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BBOO09

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Community Intervention Program Funding
Tracking Code: BB0009

SBO Team: AEJ]

SBO Analyst: Ley, Emily - DOA

Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: Emily.ley@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DOC

Agency Number: 410

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Update funding levels in s. 301.263(1) to reflect the reduction in funding by 2009 Act 28.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
2015-17 Biennial Budget
Statutory Language Request

Topic: Community Intervention Program funding

Current Language

Current language in §301.263(1) specifies the amount each year counties distribute for Community
Intervention Program services.

Proposed Change
From the appropriation under §20.410 (3) (f), the department shall distribute $3,750,000 $3.712.500

in each year to counties for early intervention services for first offenders and for intensive
community-based intervention services for seriously chronic offenders.

Effect of the Change

This change will provide the relevant funding in statute for community intervention program to
reflect the funding that has been provided through this appropriation since FY10.

Rationale for the Change

Funding for the community intervention program was reduced in 2009 Act 28 (the 2009-11 Biennial
Budget) by $37,500 and it has not yet been reflected through a change in statute.

Desired Effective Date: Upon Passage of Bill
Agency: DOC

Agency Contact: Robin Walrath
Phone: 240-5422



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Ley, Emily A - DOA <Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:56 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: Drafter's note to LRB-0216/P1

Lis,

DOC is fine with including the statutory reference in place of the appropriated amount in s. 301.263(1). Thanks for your
work on this request.

Emily

From: Shea, Elisabeth [mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 2:56 PM

To: Ley, Emily A - DOA

Subject: RE: Drafter's note to LRB-0216/P1

Sounds good.
Lis

From: Ley, Emily A - DOA [mailto;Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: Drafter's note to LRB-0216/P1

Hi Elisabeth,

Thanks for your note on LRB-0216/P1. | agree with inserting the statutory reference rather than the appropriated
amount — thanks for suggesting the modification. To be sure, I'm going to run it by DOC and I'll confirm with you once |
hear back (I asked them to get back to me by the end of the week).

Thanks again,

Emily Ley

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
(608)-266-2213

emily.ley@wisconsin.gov
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DOA...... Ley, BB0009 — Funding levels for the Community Intervention
Program

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT .;elating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM ¢~

JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM «

Current law requires DOC to distribute $3,7 50"600 in certain general purpose
revenues in each year to counties for early intervention services for first offenders
and for intensive community-based intervention services for seriously chronic
offenders (community intervention program). This bill instead requires DOC to
distribute, in each fiscal year, the amount appropriated for the community
intervention program in that fiscal year.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: \/

SECTION 1. 301.263 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

. V/
301.263 (1) Frem In each fiscal year the department shall distribute an amount
Vv’

equal to the amount in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation under



© 2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 LRB-0216/?

SEcTION 1

r for that fiscal
year to counties for early intervention services for first offenders and for intensive

community-based intervention services for seriously chronic offenders.

History: 1995 a. 27, 77; 1997 a. 35; 1999 a. 9; 2005 a. 344; 2013 a. 20.
' (END)
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Emily:

If T understand correctly, the intent of this request is to require DOC to spend the entire
amount appropriated for the Community Intervention Program each fiscal year on
that program. In this draft I simply required that instead of inserting the appropriated
amount. Otherwise, every time the amount in the schedule changes, the amount in
this section must also change, which allows room for error. Let me know if this is not
consistent with your intent.

Elisabeth H. Shea

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-5446

E-mail: elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRrRAFTER’S NOTE 'LRB-0216/P1ldn
FROM THE EHS:kjfif
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 24, 2014

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

Phone: (608) 266-5446 ;
E-mail: elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Ley, Emily A - DOA <Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: BB0009

No problem. Thanks for the heads up.

From: Shea, Elisabeth [mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Ley, Emily A - DOA

Subject: BB0009

Hi Emily,

I’'m going to redraft LRB-0216 (BBOO09) just to make a correction to how | referred to an appropriation — nothing
substantive. Let me know if you have any problem with that.

Lis

Elisabeth H. Shea

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 266 - 5446
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA.......Ley, BB0009 — Funding levels for the Community Intervention
Program

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET -~ NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

Current law requires DOC to distribute $3,750,000 in certain general purpose
revenues in each year to counties for early intervention services for first offenders
and for intensive community—based intervention services for seriously chronic
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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 301.263 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
.///t—urt' j ];\
301.263 (1) F—lﬂen#\hl each fiscal yea

the” department-shall dlStl‘lbute féi |
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" equal to the amount in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for} the- iatioh under
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SECTION 1
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that fiseal)

N

s. 20.410 (3) (D5t
(year\to counties for early intervention services for first offenders and for intensive

for

community—based intervention services for seriously chronic offenders.

(END)
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DOA:.....Ley, BB0009 - Funding levels for the Community Intervention

Program

FoORr 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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

301.263 (1) From the appropriation In each fiscal year, the department shall

distribute the amount appropriated under s. 20.410 (3) (f);-the-department shall
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SECTION 1

distribute $3,750,000-in each year to counties for early intervention services for first

offenders and for intensive community—based intervention services for seriously

chronic offenders.

(END)



